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17 August 2004 

Dear Ms. Corbett, 

Re: Request for Observations - Neiphin Trading Limited 

Thank you for your letter dated 30 July 2004 requesting the observations by the 
Agency in respect of the planning application from Neiphin Trading Limited. Please 
note that the Agency does not have any observations to make in relation to the above 
mentioned letter. 

The Agency received an application for a review of a Waste Licence in the name of 
NeipZn Trading Limited for a facility at Kerdiff~own, Naas, Co. Kildare on 30 July 
2004. This review application is currently under assessment and the decision by the 
Board of the Agency will be forthcoming in due course. 

Yours sincerely, 

\ 
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Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office pf Licensing & Environment 

Guardians of the Environment 


